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July 16, 2012 
 
 
 

✯ ✯ ✯ Hearing Notice ✯ ✯ ✯ 
 

                                            
                                                                                                      
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:                  Members, House Committee on Natural Resources 
                         
From:             The Honorable Doc Hastings, Chairman 
  
Subject:         House Committee on Natural Resources Oversight Hearing on "The Impact of 

Catastrophic Forest Fires and Litigation on People and Endangered Species: 
Time for Rational Management of our Nation's Forests" 

                                                                                                                                      
 

The Committee on Natural Resources will hold an oversight hearing on Tuesday, July 
24, 2012 at 10:00 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building entitled, "The Impact 
of Catastrophic Forest Fires and Litigation on People and Endangered Species: Time for 
Rational Management of our Nation's Forests." 
 

 Witnesses will be by invitation only. 
 

If you need further information, please contact Todd Ungerecht or Kiel Weaver, Nancy 
Locke (Chief Legislative Clerk) or Matt Gall (Clerk) at 202-225-2761. 

 
 


